Ofifos Lake Frie Lighthouses

Asntabula
Harbor Light

Location:
0.8 miles north of the Ashtabula River mouth
Latitude: N41°5b.13" Longitude: W 080° 47.74'

History:

Ashtabula harbor’s first light was built in 1836, on a wooden crib
just off the eastern pier. It remained in service until replaced by a
tower on the west pier in 1876. A third tower was built in 1905
when the Ashtabula River was widened. The light moved again in
1916, 1,750 feet farther out into Lake Erie. The structure was
doubled in size and a new concrete crib was built to support it.
This new two-story steel with iron plate building was now able
to house the light keepers. The light was the last Great Lakes
light to be manned, and was finally automated in 1973.

Viewing:

Ashtabula Harbor's west breakwater is at the east end of Walnut
Beach Park. The breakwater extends 1.4 miles into Lake Erie and
provides fishing access. The Ashtabula Harbor Lighthouse is near
the end of the limestone boulder breakwater.

About Ashtabula County:
Land Area: 458.3 sq. miles

Lake Area: 515,255 acres

Coast: 30 miles

Public Access: 6.1 miles @ 26 sites
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